Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 4:50 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, lllinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Nikolai Greaves

Email:
ngreaves@Ircsda.com

Home Address
2331 W Molly Ln

Business Name
Business Address
Home Phone

404-642-1997

Business Phone
Fax

Preferred method of contact:

Email @

~

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: vg/
Advisory Committee on Police-Community Relations /Y

Community Volunteer Experience
Angel Tree Christmas Program which provides gifts for children who's
parent(s) may be incarcerated, 2018

Organized marches, seminars, workshops on race relations.

Workforce Council, Lakeland Health, 2016



Elite Barbershop Pilot Program - Financial Literacy, Health and Education in underserved populations, Lakeland Health,
2016

Hope Ministries Homeless Shelter, South Bend, IN, 2015

Cuba Mission Trip, 2015

Zambia Mission Trip, 2013

Uganda and Kenya Mission Trip, 2010

My Sister's Place Women's Shelter, Baltimore, Maryland, 2009
Peru Mission Trip, 2005

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background

Senior Pastor, Lake Region Conference of Seventh-day Adventists, 2017-Present
Financial Analyst, Lakeland Health, 2016-2017

Adjunct Instructor, Harrison College, 2014-2016

Graduate Assistant, Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology,
2013-2014

Human Resources Generalist, Washington Adventist University,
2012-2013 ‘

CG-06, Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, 2009-2012
Executive Vice-President of Student Association, 2009-2010

Educational Background
Executive Leadership Certification, Cornell University, (Anticipated Completion December 2019)

Lean Six Sigma Green Belt Certification, Purdue University, 2017

Master of Divinity, 2016

Master of Business Administration, 2013

Bachelor of Science, Business Administration/Pre-Law {Cum Laude), 2010

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if

appointed | currently serve as senior pastor over three congregation in underprivileged communities. One of those
congregations is Mt. Sinai SDA Church. | have worked with our churches to created programs and facilitated events that

2



help reshape people’s lives, educate them, meet their needs, and create opportunities to connect with one another. | am
an advocate for peace, education, the uplifting of human life and the importance of community engagement. | believe in
the importance of law enforcement as well the safety and vibrancy of our communities. However, there is often issues,
perceptions, and realities that can threaten to sever that relationship. If considered for this opportunity to serve, | hope
that together we can foster a working relationship between law enforcement and the communities they serve and foster
a more productive and meaningful dynamic between the two. | believe that we can solve issue of crime as well as build
trust. Furthermore, | believe that we can address issues of implicit bias and training that can result in the saving of
human life while upholding standards of accountability between the police and the communities they serve.

- Pastor Nikolai X. Greaves, MBA, Mdiv
Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 73.110.70.34

{c-73-110-70-34.hsd1.il.comcast.net)

Date/Time: July 22, 2019 4:50 pm
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